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MAINTAIN AS TOP SERIAL

In 2016, the serial(s) removed from this file was accessioned to the National Archives and Records
Administration (NARA) pursuant to the JFK Records Collection Act of 1992 (JFK Act).

Under the JFK Act, originals of all material deemed assassination records must be accessioned to NARA.
Accession of these records is mandated by the JFK Act and public access to them is available through
NARA. If you wish to access the records through NARA, you must send your request to NARA at College
Park. ‘

The following materials were removed from this file and are maintained in the JFK Collection at NARA:

Case and Serial Number(s)

c6=al7 1 thenb, T 147

G6-2197 Y theu 8, 303/ 35 3¢

663197 3¢ 4heusY 60,6

0~ 317 63 they 7Y 10, 8

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




7

Inﬁosmational Eusposes dhly

Fox

tThe crigin

~Th ais removed from this file and
‘duplicate copie

r i replaced with

s of the.original were accessioned to the -

- National Archives and_Records;Administration-(NARA)}pursuant
to the  JFK Records Collection Act 0f 1992. Provision of the

- JFK Act allowed for certaih information to be postponed from

publiic ‘release until the'year 2017; therefore, the pages have i
, necessarily been released for pu

NOT blic review in their
entirety. -

' Under the JFK Act, qriginals to all material deemed

'assagsinatioharecdrds»must be accesssioned to NARA regardless
Of whether the material is open in full or released with
' :nfbfmation'pés%ponéd;1'TheréfOre, any documents or pages

rem FBI files accessioned to NARA pursuant to the JFK Act

e no lecnger considered the possession of the FBI. The
upls

Cate pages have been inserted strictly for research
‘J .

t+h

»

NI

1-L
rcoses.

The copies contained herein do not necessaril

Yy show
the most up-to-date classification.

To attain a copy of the publicly released version of
any materials maintained in the JFK Collection at the NARA
facility in College Park, ™D, you may ccntact the JFK Access
Staff, at 301/713-6620.

~

.- -The following materiais were removed from this file
_anc”ase'maihtained in the JFK Collection at NARA:

File & Serial Numper

JFK Subiect Identifier
R {for NARA purposes)
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FD-340 REV. (10-1-76; ‘

File No.____ {/)// 2/ ?7“‘/»0»‘/

Date Received /0 /2 / 2 21 .
From ___ Ao 8 7 poppos

(NAME 6F CONTRIBUTOR) ” /
o S5 LG s

(ADDRESS oF NTRIBUTOR)

— ' 785 TBsr4)
. (CITY AND sTATE) & o
— I)\ 241w ( /W,-A 5
(NAME OF sPeciaL aGenT) 7

To Be Returned D Yes Receipt Given D Yes

D vz
S

Description:

ORICINAL DOCUMENT SENT TO

MATIN A /:-.rfr'vf*»'”"‘ay“ TV ARGCA) \
o s T
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Fos TnSommetionsl Tusposes anly

. The crigirais removed from this file and replaced with
duplicate -copies of the Original were accessioned to the.
f Na:;ohél:Aréh;yes>andvRecords;Administration»(NARA)»pursuant _
- Lo the JFK Records Collection Act of1992. Provision of the.
(JFK Act allowed for certaih information to be postponed from
public releasé until the year 2017; therefore, the pages have

NOT necessarily been released for public review in their
entirety.

» ' Under the JFK Act,
;asSassinatioh~records mu
_.0f whether the material

Qriginals to all material deemed _
St'be accesssioned to NARA regardless -
er is open in full or released with
nfbfmation-pésfponédi"Thérefdre, any documents or pages

cm FBI files accessioned to NARA pursuant to the JFK Act

o}

1y 1y

are no lenger considered the possession of the FBI. The
duplicate pages have been inserted strictly for research
curcoses.

. The copies contained hnerein do not necessaril
the most up-to-date classification.

Y show
To attain a copy of the publicly released version of

any materials maintained in the JFK Collection at the NARA
faclity in College Park, MD, you may contact the JFK Access
Staff, at 301/713-6620.

~

. "« -The following materialis were removed from this file
ahd“are:maihtaine@ in the JFK Collection at NARA:

File & Serial Number

JFK Subtiect Identifier
(for NARA purposes)
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USE SELTCT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSIHNATIONS

CONGRESS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CREATED A SELECT

COMMITTEZ ON ASSASSINATIONS TO INVESTIGATE THE DEIATHS OF JOHN

Fo KENNEDY AND MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. THIS COMMITTEE AND THE

i
§

3 ;P&ﬁ y5m7 i 'c
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. the criginais removed from thi
. duplicate -copies of the original were accessioned to the -
'fNa:;onallAréhiyes_and_Records.Administration (NARA) pursuant -
. .to.the JFK Records Collection Act of 1992 Provision of the.
- JFK Act allowed for certain information to be postponed from
publiic release until the year 2017; therefore, the pages have

NOT necessarily been released for public review in their
entirety. - . l

Under the JFK Act, Qriginals to all material deemed ‘
fagSassihationnrecdrdS,must,be accesssioned to NARA regardless -
-Of whether the material is open in full or released with.

’ Enfbfmatibn~pbsthnédi ”Théréfbre, any documents or pages

cm FBI files accessioned to NARA pursuant to the JFK Act
e ro lenger considered the possession of the FBI. The
uplicate pages have been inserted strictly for research
urcoses. :

s file and replaced Withfﬁ

1y 1%

HOREO RN UETN

The copies contained herein do not necessaril

Yy show
the most up-to-date classification.

To attain a copy of the publicly released version of

any materials maintained in the JFK Collection at the NARA
fac:lity in College Park, MD, you may ccntact the JFK Access
Staff, at 301/713-6620.

~

. “uw- -The following materiais were removed from this file
aﬁd“areimaintained in the JFK Collection at NARA:

‘e & Serial Number

JFK Sublect Identifier
{for NARA purposes)
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TRANSMIT VIA:
PRECEDENCE:

CLASSIFICATION;

2

(This line for LEFT MARGIN.)

T 0-0 (F sy, 7-27-76)

|

DATE: __11/29/76

11/24/76.

Memphis (66-2197)

//}o: SAC,
From: Director, FBI

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
Reurtel 11/17/76 and FBIHQ teletype to all SACs

Refer to referenced FBIHQ teletype relative to
handling any inquiries from captioned committee.

SA Hester can be assigned full time to review the
Martin Luther King assassination files under SAC authority.

(Do not type BEYOND THIS MARGIN.)

(Do not type below this line.)

voi — MEM~nIS

!
FBI/DOJ

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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¥ DIRECTOR (62-117292)

TO ALL SACS ROUTINE

CLEAR : | %

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATION o &/
REFERENCE BUREAI! TELETYPE NOVEMBER 24, 1976,
REFERENCED BUREAU TELETYPTZ SET FORTH THE FACT THAT THT

L 7

B RN

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSC) MHAS

CREATED BY THE NINETY-FOURTH CONGRESS TO INVESTIGATE THT

DEATHS, OF . JOHN F. YENNEDY AMD MARTIN LUTHER XING, JR.
/
/
CONNECTION WITH THE HSC INVESTIG ON THE UNITED STATES

“F’ARTMFNT OF JUSTICE HAS INSTRUCTED THE BUREAU TO WMAKE AVAIL-
ABLE FOR REVIEW BY THE HSC STAFF INVESTIGATORS, ALL MATERIAL

REGARDING THE JOHN F, KENNEDY ASSASSINATION AND MARTIN LUTHER

+

KING, JR., ASSASSINATION AS WELL AS CLOSELY RELATED CASES,
IN ORDER TO PREPARE FOR THE HSC REVIEW, YOU ARE REQUESTED

|

P - )
: . 5
H
§ i
H H

¢ 4

~>
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(62-117296) CLEAR
TG PREPARE AN INVEZNTORY OF

OFFICE REGARDING THE CASES

SURCAU TEPETYPE DATED DECEMBER 9,

KING,

JRe," BUREAU FILE 1232-1C667%

ALL MATERIALS AVAILACTLE IN YOUR
SET FORTH BEIOW, IT IS HOTED THAT
1975, TITLED "MARTIN LUTHER
YOU WERE REGQUESTED TC |

INVENTCRY ALL PERTINENT MATERIAL RELATIVE TO THE MARTIN LUTHER
KINe, JR., ASSASSINATION. IT 1S, THEREFORE, MOT MNECESSARY FOR
FIELD OFFICES AND LEGATS TO REINVEMTORY THAT MATERIAL AT THIS TINE
FILES TO BE INCLUDED IN YOUR CUPRENT INVENTORY ARE:
(1) THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. XSHNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 9y- 60
00: DALLAS SUREAU FILE 62-129060
(2) LEE HARVEY OSWALD AR
IS - R - CURA
00: DALLAS BUREAU FILE 185-82555
(3) MARINA N. OSWALD '
1S - R
SOBIR BUREAU FILE 187-126332
(4) JACK RUBY e
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIH A
CIVIL RIGHTS SUREAU FILE 44-24G16

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE THREE (62-11729¢) CLEAR (-4 P

(5) PRESIDENT'S COMMISSICOH

[&]
-
o

7]

ASSASSIHNATION OF
PRESIDENT KENNEDY (WARREMN COMMISSION)
BUREAU FILE §2-129837

IN PREPARING FIELD OFFICE INVEMNTORIES FOR ALL MAIH

FILES RELATING TO ABOVE, THE FOLLOWING SPECIFIC I

-

ENS MuST

CLUDED: (p) FIELD OFFICE FILE Hi:MBER, INCLUDING OFFICE
PREFIX; (3) TITLE AND CMARACTER OF FILE; (C) VERY BRIEF
DESCRIPTION OF FILE CONTENTS, INCLUDING WHETHER IT CONTAINS
ANY TAPED, ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE LOGS AND/OR TRANSCRIPTS,
PHoroeR;;Qs, BULKY EXHIBITS AND ANY OTHER SIMILAR MATERIAL
WHICH IS IN ADDITION TO ROUTINE CORRESPONDENCE. IF ANY OF
THE ABOVE (TAPES, ETC.) 1S HOTED, VERY BRIEFLY DESCRIBE
INCLUDE STATEMENT DESCRIBING ALL SUBFILES RELATING TO THE
MAIN FILE; (DL ACCOUNT FOR SIWE/SCOPE OF FILE AND RELATED
MATTERS. FOR EXAMPLE, INDICATE MUMBERS OF SECTIONS AND
SERIALS IN FILE; VOLUME OF LOGS/TRANSCRIPTS aND BULKY
EXHIBITS; ETC.

IT IS FURTHER HOTED THAT IN REFERENCED BUREAU TELETYPE
OF NOVEMBER 24, 1976, YOU WSRE REMINDED OF THE FACT THAT

RECORDS POSSESSING EVIDENTIARY, INTELLIGENCE OR HISTORICAL

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE FOURN(62-117290) CLEAR
VALUE SUCH AS THE KENNEDY AND KING ASSASSINATION INVESTIGATIONS
ARE EXCLUDED FROM OUR DESTRUCTION OF FILES AND RECORDS
PROGRAM AND SHOULD‘NCT B DESTROYELD, |
YOU ARE, THEREFORE, INSTRUCTED TO REPLY BY TSLETYPE
SETTING FORTH YOUR INVENTORY REGAPDING THE AROVE LISTED JOHN e
FKENNEDY - ASSASSINATION FILES. 1IN ADDITION, YOU ARE REQUESTED
TC ADVISE WHETHER ANY MATERIAL RELATIVE T0 THE MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JRMM ASSASSINATION (MURKIN) 4ND THE ABOVE LISTED FILES
FEELATED TO THE JOHN F. KENNEDY ASSASSINATICN MAY HAVY SEE:
DESTROYED UNDER THE DESTRUCTION OF FILES AND RECORDS PROGRAM.
IF SO, INCLUDE A LISTING OF SAID FILES. THE HANDLING OF THIS
MATTER MUST BE UNDERTAKEN INMMEDIATELY AND GIVEN THE HIGHEST
PRIORITY. SUTEL YOUR RESULTS ATTENTION GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE
DIVISION, CIVIL RIGHTS SECTICN, CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT.
ALL LEGATS ADVISED SEPARATELY.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



» FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

&

|
|
!
!
FBI |
t
Date: 1/€/77 :
|

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Precedence)

FM MEMPHIS (66-2197) (P)
TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY
BT,
CLEAR
ATTENTION GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION, CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION,
CONGRESSTIONAL INQUIRY UNIT
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL OFFICES DATED JANUARY 6,
1977. .

THE FOLLOWING IS AN INVENTORY OF MATERIAL RELATING TO THE
ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY:

(1) MEFILE 44-1166 - ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F.
KENNEDY, NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS; AFO. 00 DL.

THIS IS A TWO VOLUME FILE CONTAINING 263 SERIALS. THE
FILE IS COMPOSED OF LETTERS, MEMORANDA, AIRTELS, TELETYPES,
FD-302'S, AND LHM'S SETTING FORTH LEADS AND INSTRUCTIONS

FOR THE INVESTIGATION OF THIS MATTER AND CONTAINING RESULTS OF

i,

st .;.;xk--ul.i'-ﬂ,_ T
T o R

bR UES EFSARCAY gomes o ooercs 2
BFJ:mrp AT S 7 } )Sﬂ.-:aﬁﬁ.:ef." )
(1)

) INL -
o INDEXED
i T A—
B < T
Approved: l\ / % A Sent HQ \bssz @ Per "'VWCT/

Special Agenfin Charge \.‘n <1 q
GPO : 1975 O - 590-992

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

F Bl

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Precedence)

PAGE TWO (ME 66-2197)
THE INVESTIGATION. 1IN ADDITION, IT CONTAINS NUMEROUS
NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS TAKEN FROM MNEWSPAPERS PUBLISHED ?N THE AREA
COVERED BY THE MEMPHIS OFFICE. THIS FILE CONTAINS TWO PHQTO-
GRAPHS OF STEPHEN YVES L'EANDES. L'EANDES WAS OF INTEREST TO
THE BUREAU IN CONNECTION WITH THIS INVESTIGATION BECAUSE HE
ALLEGEDLY VISITED RUSSIA WITH LEE OSWALD. THIS FILE CONTAINS NO
TAPED ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE LOGS, TRANSCRIPTS, OR BULKY
EXHIBITS.

(2) MEFILE 105-8%1 - LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA; IS - R -
CUBA. OC DL.

THIS IS A TWO VOLUME FILE WHICH CONTAINS 134 SERIALS.
THIS FILE IS MADE UP OF MEMORANDA, LETTERS, AIRTELS, TELETYPES,
REPORTS, AND LHM'S SETTING FORTH LEADS AND INSTRUCTIOMS FOR
THE INVéSTIGATION OF THIS MATTER AND CONTAINING THE RESULTS OF
THE INVESTIGATION. THIS TILE ALSC CONTAINS NUMEROUS NEWSPAPER

CLIPPINGS OBTAINED FROM MNEWSPAPERS PUBLISHED IN THE AREA

-]
4

LE CONTAINS PHOTOS

ol

COVERED BY THE MEMPHIS COFFICE. THIS

OF JAMES FREDERICK MURPHY, ALEERT OSRBORNE, AND JOHMN HOWARD BOWEN.

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
GPO : 1975 O - 590-992

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

|
|
FBI }
Date: i

|

Transmit the following‘in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Precedence)

PAGE THREE (ME 66-2197)
JAMES MURPHY WAS OF INTEREST TO THE BUREAU BECAUSE HE AND A
PERSON BELIEVED TO BE LEE HARVEY OSWALD APPLIED FOR ENPLOYMENT
AT THE STATLER HILTON HOTEL, DALLAS, TEXAS, ON THE SAME DATE,
OCTOBER 31, 1963. ALBERT OSBORNE AND JOHN HOWARD BOWEN WERE
OF INTEREST TO THE BUREAU IN THIS INVESTIGATION BECAUSE ALBERT
OSBORNE TRAVELED FROM NUEVO LAREDO, MEXICO, TO MEXICO CITY
ON A BUS USING THE NAME JOHM HOWARD BOWEN ON SEPTEMBER 286,
1963, WITH OSWALD. BOTH OSBORNE AND BOWEN WERE INTERVIEWED BY
BUREAU PERSONNEL. THIS FILE DOES NOT CONTAIN ANY TAPED
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE LOGS, TRANSCRIPTS, OR BULKY EYHIBITS .
(3) A REVIEW OF THE INDICES OF THE MEMPHIS OFFICE REVEALED
NO MAIN FILE HAS BEEN OPENED BY THIS OFFICE REGARDING MARINA N.
OSWALD. |
| (4) MEFTLE u4-1165 - JACK LEON RUBY, AKA JACK RUBENSTEIN;
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA ALEK J. HIDELL, O. H. LEE - VICTIM
(DECEASED); CR. 00 DL. |
THIS IS A ONE VOLUME FILE CONTAINING 120 SERTIALS. THIS
FILE IS COMPOSED OF MEMORANDA, LETTERS, AIRTELS, FD-302'S,

TELETYPES, AND LHM'S SETTING FORTH LEADS AND INSTRUCTIONS

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
GPO : 1975 O - 590-992

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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?  FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

FBI
Date:

Transmit the following in -
, (Type in plaintext or code)

(Precedence)

PAGE FOUR (ME 66-2137)
AND CONTAINING RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
CASE. THIS FILE ALSO CONTAINS NUMEROUS NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS
OBTAINED FROM NEWSPAPERS PUBLISHED IN THE AREA COVERED BY THE
MEMPHIS OFFICE. THIS FILE CONTAINS TWO PHOTOS OF JACK L. RUBY
TAKEN IN NOVEMBER, 1963. THIS FILE CONTAINS NO TAPED ELECTRONIC
SURVEILLANCE LOGS, TRANSCRIPTS, OR BULKY EXHIBITS.

(5) MEFILE 62-1412 - THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION ON THE
ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY.

THIS IS A ONE VOLUME, 2 SERIAL FILE CONTAINING 2 ATRTELS
FROM THE BUREAU TO ALL OFFICES REGARDING THE REPORT PREPARED
BY THE PRESIDENT'S COMMITTEE ON THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
KENNEDY. THIS FILE CONTAINS NO TAPED ELECTRONIC SURVETLLANCE

 Loes, TRANSCRIPTS, OR BULKY EXHIBITS. o
' (6) MEFILE 46-1174 - UNSUBS, AKA STEPHEN YVES L'EANDES,
JAMES F. RIZZUTO; FAG - FFI.
" THTS IS A ONE VOLUME, 13 SERTAL FTLE CONTAINING TELETYPES,

ATRTELS, MEMORANDA, AND A REPORT SETTING FORTH LEADS AND
INSTRUCTIONS OF THIS MATTER AND CONTAINING THE RESULTS OF

THE INVESTIGATION. THIS INVESTIGATION IS RELATED TC THE

Approved: Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge
GPO : 1975 O - 590-992
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»  FD-=36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Precedence)

—_ e e e e e

PAGE FIVE (ME 66-2187)

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY BECAUSE L'EANDES WAS
ASSOCTIATED WITH LEE HARVEY OSWALD. THIS FILE CONTAINSbNO TAPED
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE LOGS, TRANSCRIPTS, PHOTOS OR EULKY
EXHIBITS.

NO MATERIAL RELATIVE TO THE MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,
ASSASSINATION (MURKIN) AND THE JOHN F. KENNEDY ASSASSINATION
INVESTIGATIONS HAS BEEN DESTROYED UNDER THE DESTRUCTION OF
FILES AND RECORDS PROGRAM BY THE MEMPHIS OFFICE.

BT

Approved: ‘ Sent . M  Per

Special Agent in Charge
GPO : 1975 O - 590-992
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P332 {Rev. 7-18-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

o ‘ i —— PAGE 4
.o d come up w1th a reahsnc
" Now “Sprague.’ ‘and’, Chairman - Henry —— MEMPHIS PRRESS
rCe .Gonzales, D-Texas, - ‘have’ noisily, fallen SCIMITAR
f: ‘_Congress -out, Gonzaléz' has fired'. Sprague = and
YL Sprague has" got the other: 11 members - MEMPITIS . TENN
We say th13 reluctantl y;-for. when' the of the committee! to.-tell’ hml to 1gnore T ML, Lnss

‘|House. voted last September to . take - the chairman’s dismhissal move.
o another look At the two —murders, we saw " With thxs latest. Keystone Cops caper,
'{merit in .the “move. “After all, .it- came the comimitte¢ hasso discredited itself —_
‘\after disclosures-that *the‘ FBI and CIA' that it ‘ought’ to’ go: ‘out of -businéss. No
- |had:- withheld . mforma on' from- each: .sensible: person is likely - to place cre-
“othér and from the Warren: Commhission - defice in .any conclusxon 1t comes up: |__
mvesngatlon of: Kennedy death. ' - ¢ ,thh b

-However; the grandly ' named House A menculous, unsensanonahzed invés- -
Select Commlttee on-:Assassinations’ has’ tlgatlon of the Kennedy and ng slay-
been. shdmg downhlll ‘o‘m the. start. It | ings. ‘might thave -had ‘some "value. It: —_—
.hll‘edf as’. 1ts chiefp counsel Rlchard nughthave__convmced some conspxracy

ipr‘osecutor who de mé & _ ) , B
budget’for two, ' of 170.and " mltted' by ‘Leé" Harvey Oswald and Y, |pate: 2.14-77

: sychologlcal James Earl Ray,\each acting alone.” S | Editon:

thes crednblhty But the ‘Sprague-Gonzalezi mess ~can.,

‘leed’ge. “ convmce “nobody of ahything, and:conse-

: I “found.’ Sprague S ) quently is ‘without value.. The deaths of .
p1 15¥t00°costly *an ambitious and his - Kennedy and: ‘King were tragedies in‘our’ Title:
prOposed electrom toysa threat to wit-" history, »and":we , do 'net "honor *‘their .

, Mkl ;'ghts It extended the: com-. rhemories by staggenhg on with a probe , p

. mxttee s hfe only unt11 March 31'in hope: that has become a sick joke. = Charactery/, b ~__:,7’;/ 7 :7 —_ /9"

Author:
Editor:

Classiiicotion:

Submitting Office: IHJIH)}‘IS

SEAEECHEDW%;-WQ
SERIALIZED Q"éc/

T GENTTO  INDEXED __

- (JFNARCA) .__.-———-—7,
q EP; / /FILED C;’L"I'L,./ —
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Assassinationr Panel Delays

Rulin

\

'

4

34

.3 SHW @}’EE&HC@,

‘Rights Of Witnesses

(Continucd from Page 1)

ences withic the committee obviously
were greater than previously indicated.

Sprague attended the meeting, sitting
silently but prominently on a front row
seat. He walked out with the other mem-
bers and did not hear Gonzalez’ later re-
marks. However, a Sprague aide stayed

and taped everything Gonzalez said. Gon-

zalez named Reps. Richardson Preyer (D-
N. C.) and delegate Walter E. Fauntroy (D-
D.C.) s members with x\;hom Sprague had

met secretly,. T

Sprague had no comment. Shortly be- -

fore the committee adjourned, Gonzalez
‘indirectly accused Preyer, a former North
Carolina judge, with desiring to take over

as chairman. Prever retorted thal he :

wouldn’t take the job if it were offered.

The committee, charged with investigat-
l}ing the deaths of President Kennedy and
" Martin Luther King Jr., spent almost all”~

of the four-hour morning session, which
began at 8 a.m. Memphis time, bickering
over rules that Gonzalez had proposad.
They resumed after lunch.

After a seemingly endless series of

" amendments and revisions, they tentative-

ly agreed to ban the electronic surveil-
lance and wiretapping Sprague had advo-
cated, and put restrictions on use of lie
detectors and vcice analysis devices,
other measures proposed by Sprague.
They also tentatively agreed to assure

_that witnesses had opportunity to obtain

legal counsel,_and. wrote in other: safe-
guards to protect the rights of persons
who may figure into the committee’s pro-

posed investigations.

But, after bickering over 12 pages of
rules, the panel voted to postpone final
action until a later meeting.

It was at this point that Gonzalez sought
o take up the problem of the searing
budget al of Sprague.

Gonza

PR
can oo

25 are scitied,
A starting point, he said, is to pare the
staff,

“The American people want an invest-
gative comunitiee 1t an emplovinent bu-
reau,” he said.

—————— e

" ceeding our total funds by $20,000 a
¢ month.”

Gonzalez said Sprague had hn‘gd sr;
former members of the staff of m};lr‘ma '
Rep. Thomas N_Dswning (D-\‘fa.), : é ot
inflated salaries and some at aanost 4o

" ble what Downing paid them.

Downing headed the ccmmitgceéu}izu he
retired from Coxlg{ess Jan. 3 5 .‘0 e
was picked by Speaker Thomas P. O'lxen
t0,§flfc§§?fheuy3igloyes were to rgchze \tm
salaries they were prcgmse‘f.! 3‘,‘7“'[.;
Sprague,” Gonzalez saxd,m c‘%xn
costs for personnel alone wowad ce

on

He said Sprague, rather than cutting

: anding him new voucaers
costs, had kept handing

‘to sign. One set of vouchers, he said, was

1

. for $9,000 in expenses incurred last

December, much of it for telephone cails
to Philadelphia. .

Gonzalez said Sprague, contrary to
House rules, had continued his partace-
ship in a Philadelphia law firm: and also
teaches classes ar_a Philadsiphia
university. ]

Gonzalez cited House rules }vh;ch he
said prohibit such outside activities by
House employes. He said he wouli Jzave
it to the House ethics commitie2 to

. investigate.

~*With each passing day,” Gonzalgz said,

“the committee’s financial problems grow
deeper. Each day there are more unpzid
bills.” .

The committee’s adjournmient modon
specified it will meet again Monday after-
noon behind closed doors.

" Offering the moticn, Preyer said the
committee needed time to work out its
problems. )

Gonzalez said the committ

- stayed and tackled
¢pen session.
hind ¢lss
involve na

ticnial security.
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The criginais removed from ;
duplicate copies of the original were accessioned to the. -
',Na:;onal;Archiveéuand_Records;Administration-(NARA) pursuant =
L to the JFK Records Collection Act of 1892. Provision of the.
-JFK Act allowed for certain ihformation,to‘be postponed from
pubiic release until the year 2017; therefore, the pages have

NOT necessarily been released for public review in their
entirety.

** |
!

this file and replaced with

 Under the JFK Act, qriginals to all material deemed
~assassination records must be accesssioned to NARA regardless -
©f whether the material is open in full or released with
Enfbfmatibnfpésfbdnédf'“Thérefcre, any documents or pages
cm FBI files accessioned to NARA pursuant to the JFK Act
re no longer considered the possession of the FBI. The

licate pages have been inserted strictly for research
coses. ‘

2 1
1y 1y

3
-

U

TS D

oo

The copies contained nerein do not necessaril

¥ show
the most up-to-date classification.

To attain a copy of the publicly released version of

ary materials maintained in the JFK Collection at the NARA
fac:lity in College Park, MD, you may contact the JFK Access
Staif, at 301/713-6620.

~

.~ -The following materialis were removed from this file
-@nd‘ame maihtained in the JFK Collection at NARA:

File & Serial Number

JFK Subiect Identifier
{for NARA purposes)

ME G6-2/5 7 - - en
seals  Jp How 57 '

- ¥ow InSoxmational Tusposes Qnly
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"~ Alrtel
3/17/77
To: SACs, Miami
em‘~I§>(Fnclosure) )
From: Director, FBI . 94€ﬂ

HOUSE SELECT

Re

@’
COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

&Y
.

Miami facsimile dated March 14, 1977, which

enclosed a copy. of a newspaper article captioned YKing ‘Panel
Might Call Miami Man," a copy of which is enelosed for

Memphis. No

information could be located in FBIHQ files

reflecting receipt :of the information allegedly furn;shed by
William Somerset relative to his claim that he overheard a

death threat

at a union affair in Washington as set forth in

referenced article.

Miami promptly review appropriate tiles to determine
if there 1is any record of receipt of any such information
allegedly furnished by Somerseti} Also determine if your
office hasd any knowledge of the statement of Charles Sapp, -in

‘this article

that "I can't remember the exact day he called

me, but I'm certain the FBI got an immediate report on the .
tip because the agents were in our office everyday, ‘and they

got the same
files do not
determine if
Miami Office
Miami Police
information.
cerning this

information I sent on to the Chief." If your
reflect the receipt of any such:information, .
there are any Agents still on active duty in the
who would have had any such contact with the
Department, and recall the receipt of any such
Do:not conduct any:active investigation con-
newspaper article. “SHLHM results.

Memphis review your appropriate files to détermine~
if there is any record of the information allegedly furnished
by Somerset re the "threat at a union affair” as mentioned in

the enclosed

article SuLHM results.
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Alrtel to SACs, Miami and Memphis
Re: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

' Also, if not already done, Miami attempt to obtain
through an appropriate public source, a copy of the "Miami
magazine article dealing with the assassinations of King and
Kennedy," mentioned in this article. If this Miami magazine
article has already been submitted to FBIHQ, identify caption
and date under which it was submitted. S

T Regarding the inquiry by the\House Sélect Committee
dinto the Kennedy assassination, the Committee recently - T
furnished the following request: : -

: "The 1ist of all FBI agents present at the November
10, 1963 meeting in Miami, Florida with members of the
Miami Police Department's Intelligence Section, at which
time the taped conversation between Joseph A. Milteer and
Willlam Somersett was made availlable to the FBI."

Miami promptly advise if ahy such meeting occurred
and if so, ldentify the Agents present. : ‘ g
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~ The criginails removed fr
dupi;cate,copiesvof the ori
. National Archives and Recor

om this file and replaced with’
ginal were accessioned to the .

. ds;Administration-(NARA)Apursuapt ]
© Lo the JFK Records.CollectionﬂAct of 1992, Provision of the.

- JFK Act allowed for certaih information to be postponed from
‘publiic release until the vear 2017; therefore, the pages have

NOT necessarily been released for public review in their
entirety.

@

Under the JFK Act, qriginals to all material deemed
-assassination- records must: be accesssioned to NARA regardless -
-.0f whether the material is open in full or released with
Enfbfmation-pdstponéd:f*Thérefore,'any documents or pages
cm FBI files accessioned to NARA pursuant to the JFK Act
no longer considered the possession of the FBI. The

up.iicate pages have been inserted strictly for research
urcoses. ’ : ‘

ry oty
]

o2 W

The copies contained nerein do not necessaril

Yy show
the most up-to-date classification.

To attain a copy of the publicly released version of
any materials maintained in the JFK Collection at the NARA
facility in College Park, ¥D, you may contact the JFK Access
Staff, at 301/713-6620.

N

oy

‘The following materiais were removed from this file
and’ are maintained in the JFK Collection at NARA:

File & Serial Number

JFK Subtiect Identifier
{for NARA purposes)

ME LL-2/97 - | HLs-
secicls /5 Aew 7% |

- Fox Infoxmationsl Tuxposes Qnly
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3/28/77

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (66-2197)
SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

- Re Bureau airtel to Miami and Memphis dated
3/1/77. L '

A mi.ev of the indices and appropriate files of
the uenphi.s Office revealed no information allegedly furnished
by. wxu.m smr regarding the "threat at s union affair"
| me m report published in the "Miami Herald,"
l!iani,: Florida, on 3/14/77. It is noted that Memphis indices

and: ﬁ.las indieate that mmsxr's name is spelled as

’no‘i mrthau-‘action contemplated by the Memphis

2 - Bureau
- Miami
-~ Mémphis

(43!.”?5? 0/

yfdf) @(0-2/97 (¥

SAL ﬁ@@mﬁ SNT SENT TO
,g».v‘q " “Fars‘i (uH\ﬁmwM
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you krow about that?

Somersett: No, I never heard .
had anybody.

-Milteer: He has about fifteen.
Whenever he goes anyplace, he
Eknows he is a marked man.
Somersett: You think he knows he
is amarked man?

Milteer: Sure he does.

Somersett: They are really going
to try to kill him?

Milteer: Oh, yeah, it is in the work-
ing. Brown himself, Brown is just as
likely to get him as anybody in the
world. He hasn’t said so, but he tried
to get Martin Luther King.

After a few more minutes of con-
‘'versation, Somersett again spoke of
assassination.

Somersett: . .. Hitting this Ken-
nedy is going to be a hard proposition,
I tell you. I believe you may have
figured out a way to get him, the of-
fice building and all that®* I don’t
know how the Secret Service agents
-cover all them office buildings every-

around who look just like him? D'

where he is going. Do you know .

whether they do that or not?

Milteer: Well, if they have any
suspicion they do that, of course. But
without suspicion, chances are that
they wouldn’t. You take there in
Washington. This is the wrong time
of the year, but in pleasant. whether,
he comes out on the veranda and
somehody could be in a hotel room
across the way and pick him off just
like that. ’

Somersett: Is that right?

Milteer: Sure, disassemble a gun.
You don’t have to take a gun up there,
you can take it up in pieces. All those
guns come knock down. You can take
them apart. -

Before the end of the tape, the con-
versation returns to Kennedy.

Milteer: Well, we are going to
have toget nasty . . .

Somersett: Yeah, get nasty.

Milteer: We have got to be ready,
we have got to be sitting on go, too.
Somersett: Yeah, that is right.
Milteer: There ain’t any count-
down to it, we have just got to be sit-
ting on go. Countdown, they can
move in on you, and on go they can’t.
Countdown is all right for a slow pre-
pared operation. But in an emer-
gency operation, you have got to be
sitting on go.

Somersett: Boy, if that Kennedy
gets shot, we have got to know
where we are at. Because you know
that will be areal shake. . .

Milteer: They wouldn’t leave any
stone unturned there. No way. They
will pick up somebody within hours
afterwards, if anything like that

MIAMI MAGAZINE o SEPTEMBER 1976

would happen, just to throw the pub-
lic off.
Somersett: Oh, somebody is going
to have to go to jail, if he gets killed.
Milteer: Just like Bruno Haupt-
mann in the Lindbergh case, you
know.

The entire taperecording lasts

roughly a half-hour and much of it is
either garbled or irrelevant. Each
voice is distinctly unique. Somersett
spoke his words quickly, infusing
each syllable with a thick Southern

~ accent. Milteer's high pitched, ef-

feminate voice dilutes the deadli-
ness of his words.

Kennedy came to Miami Nov. 18,
1963 for the Inter-American Press
Association
Americana. The Secret Service,
alerted about the tape by Miami
authorities (and certainly by the
FBI who received the information
directly from Somersett), aban-
doned a planned motorcade. In-
stead, the President helicoptered to
Miami Beach.

In his diary, Gelber says a police
detective assigned to the case as-
sured him the Secret Service knew
where Brown and Milteer were.
Bob Newbrand, a local Secret Ser-
vice spokesman, says that he doesn’t
understand Gelber's statement: “I
know for sure we didn’t put him
(Milteer) - under surveillance. We
were never that much involved
with that. If anybody made a threat
we wouldn’t put him under sur-
veillance, we’d lock him up!” (What
really happened?) The contradic-
tions of Newbrand’s statement and
Gelber's diary - are staggering. If
Milteer and Brown weren’t under
observation,- why weren’'t they?
Was this simply considered a frivo-
lous threat? Miami PD took it
seriously.

Milteer and Somersett were to
meet once more. On Nov. 23, the day
after the assassination, Somersett
traveled to Jacksonville where he
rendezvoused with Milteer before
making a quick trip to Columbia,
S.C. for a session with KKK mem-
bers. When he returned to Miami,
he reported to the police what he
had learned: “During the journey to
S.C. he (Milteer) told me that he
was connected with an interna-
tional underground. He said there
would be a propaganda campaign
put on how to prove to the Christian
people of the world that the Jews,
the Zionist Jews, had murdered
Kennedy.

“He was very happy over it and
shook hands with me. He said:
‘Well, I told you so. It happened like
I told you, didn’t it? It happened

convention at the’

om a window with a high-pow-
rifle.’ I said, ‘That’s right. | don’t

znow whether you were guessing
or not, but you hit it on the head pret-
ty good.” He said, ‘Well, that is the
way it was supposed to be done, and
that is the way it was done.’

“From the impression he gave
me, and what he tcld me, the Os-
wald group was pro-Castro. This
group was infiltrated by the patriot
underground who arranged from
there to have the execution carried
out and drop the responsibility
right into the laps of the Commu-
nists. I don’t think there was any
agreement with this little flim-
flam organization that Oswald be-
longed to ... I don’t believe Mil-
teer did it, but it might be a pos-
sibility that he knows who en-
gineered it. The impression I get
from him, I think the thing was set

~up to kill Mr. Kennedy in the South,

in some southern state ... Mil-
teer is too much enthused about it,
before hand and after, not to know
something about it.”

Later, Miami authorities tried to
get Milteer and Brown to come to
Miami where they again could
make taperecordings. On Dec. 4,
Somersett got a shock when he
called Milteer and discovered the
FBI had questioned Milteer and
Brown as part of a mass roundup
of extremists. From Gelber's diary:
“Somersett is extremely concerned
about this turn of events. Milteer
did not accuse him of being an FBI
informer, but inasmuch as the
questioning appeared to be based
on the statements made to Somer-
sett, suspicion would inevitably rest
on him . .. There is no chance of
getting Milteer and Brown to Mi-
ami now and there is a possibility
they will show considerable caution
in future conversations in Somer-
sett’'s presence ... I wonder- why
the FBI picked these people up after
the President’'s assassination rather
than before the act? All this man-
ages to do is jeopardize the safety of
our undercover agent. Based on the
Milteer tape, I had anticipated such
government action prior to the
President’'s visit to Miami ... I
did not expect it as an afterthought
. . . There is nothing of substantial
value to be gained by this dramatic
move except to scare hell out of Mil-
teer, Brown and a few others. ..
It ruins our investigation and further
weakens the effectiveness of the
undercover agent, not only for us, but
also for the FBI.”

Declassified FBI documents, ob-
tained by Harold Weisberg under
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‘ In 1967; a super-secret invesiigation” o: a threat against
Kennedy turned up interesting information which an
FBI probe apparently had failed to note

the Freedom of Information Act,
prove the Bureau was doing just
what Gelber's diary suggests. With-
out naming him, they identify Som-
ersett as the informant.

Perhaps the most fascinating doc-
-ument the FBI released deals with
its interview of Joseph Milteer by
agents from the Atlanta office. Mil-
teer, in that report, “emphatically
denies ever making threats to
assassinate President Kennedy or
participating in any such assassina-
tion.” He said he didn’t know Lee
Oswald or Jack Ruby. .

A 1968 Miami police memo on
Somersett relates how he traveled
to New Orleans and spoke with
some of then-District Attorney Jim
Garrison’s agents. Garrison was
conducting his JFK assassination
probe and requested Somersett’s
help. Somersett told his story and
mentioned”a letter he had received
from Milteer, dated Nov. 18, 1963
and postmarked Valdosta, Ga. Gar-
rison’s men wanted the letter, but
the memo never indicated wheth-
er Somersett gave it to them. He
never revealed its contents, but De-
tective Kay. confirms the existence
of the letter. Neither he nor anyone
else knows where it is today..

Other unusual disappearances of
information have hampered our in-
vestigation. The state attorney’s of-
fice, which keeps all its records of old
cases on file in a North Miami
warehouse, says the records on this
case, and all others pertaining to
the JFK assassination are missing,
despite a thorough search. No one
can account for their absence.

The Miami police intelligence
unit, now called the Special Inves-
tigations Section, says there are no
files on the assassination. Kay, how-
ever, says he looked at such files only
six months ago, before his retire-
ment. We have no reason to doubt
his word. Do the files exist or don’t
they? In a quote that sounds as if it
could have come from “Catch 22,

former special section chief Major

Herbert Breslow said: “If I found out
where it (the file) was, I wouldn’t
tell you anyway. I'd just say nothing.
You must believe me when I tell you
we don’t have any files, even though
I wouldn't tell you if I did.” The FBI

added a strict “no comment” on all

questions. .

The Parrot Jungle incident in-
volved different characters. Initial
information in this case came from
former Dade Circuit Judge Alfonso
Sepe, whom I contacted about the
Milteer tape.

During our discussion, Sepe re-

vealed a “super-secret investiga-
tion” he had directed as assistant
state attorney in 1967. He had initi-
ated it because of exciting informa-
tion he received from a friend.

What he discovered was disturb-
ing. In sworn testimony taken by
Sepe, Mrs. Lillian Spingler, an em-

ploye of the Parrot Jungle gift shop in -
" 1963, told how a Cuban man had en-

tered the shop in late autumn and
“initiated a conversation with her
in which he stated that he could
write with both hands simultane-
ously and that he was a sharpshooter.
This Cuban male allegedly told Mrs.
Spingler that he had a friend
named Lee who could speak Russian
and German and was living in Tex-
as or Mexico, and that Lee was also
a sharpshooter. -Mrs. Spingler told
some friends, but the conversation
she had with the Cuban male was
passed off until the night -of Presi-
dent Kennedy’s assassination (22
days later) when Mrs. Spingler
was riding in a car with her hus-
band, a close friend and a relative
from New Jersey, on their way back
from Key West to Miami. Mrs.
Spingler said that before she heard
the name of the President’s assassin,
she remarked that she knew who
the assassin was. Because she had
told several friends, the incident
was reported to the FBI.

“l interrogated Mrs. (Ruth) Bast-
holm, Mr. (William) VanderWyden
(Mrs. Spingler's boss at Parrot Jun-
gle), and Mrs. (Aliese) Trigg. Mrs.
Trigg remembered learning of
Spingler'’s conversation from -Mrs.
Spingler prior to the assassination,
and corroborated to some degree
Mrs. Spingler’s version.”

He also said heé hated the Presi-
dent and “could shoot Kennedy be-
tween the eyes.” .

Sepe said the incident was re-
layed to the FBI ‘in late December
1963 when Mrs. Spingler called

them. After a quick investigation,
FBI agent in charge, James O'Con-
nor told her to “just drop it and not
mention it.” Mrs. Spingler is still

taking O’Connor’s advice and has re- -

fused to comment, saying only,
“They told me not to talk about it.
Goodby.” The FBI would say nothing.

The investigation the FBI conduct-
ed bears examining.
months after the threat relayed by

Mrs. Spingler, the man who made .

the threat was  identified when he
returned to the Parrot Jungle and
was spotted. Alertly, Parrot Jungle
employes wrote down the license
number of his car. They informed
the FBI.

Several weeks passed before
Special Agent O’Connor called Mrs.
Spingler to' tell her that he had in
custody Jorge Soto Martinez. O’Con-
nor told her that Martinez, at the
time of the threat, had been em-
ployed as a Fontainebleau Hotel
bellhop.

Martinez didn’t deny having a
conversation with Mrs. Spingler.

He did deny making threats against’

the President or saying he knew
Lee Oswald.
From Sepe’s report: “Agent O’Con-

Several -

25

nor asked Mrs. Spingler if she want-

ed to come to the FBI office and
identify the man. Agent O’Connor
and Mrs. Spingler both state that
Mrs. Spingler refused to go to the

FBI office to identify Martinez be--

cause she was afraid of personal
harm.” Still, O’Connor was satisfied
that Mr. Martinez was not involved
in an attempt to assassinate Presi-

dent Kennedy and did not know Os- .
wald. So the FBI closed its investiga-

tion.
In 1967, Sepe threw some light on
the FBI's earlier report. He called

O’Connor and received the opinion . .

that Martinez had nothing to do
with the assassination. O’Connor
offered the theory that Mrs. Spin-
gler had “‘exaggerated the conversa-
tion she had with Martinez and that
in all probability (had) misunder-
stood Martinez when he said that he
would like to kill Castro.” O’Connor
also obligingly pointed out that be-
cause of Martinez’ heavy accent,

Mrs. Spingler thought Martines
said “Lee,” when he had said “he.” v
Please turn to page 42
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' @ tany gathering of affluent, well dressed men,

&> f wenotewithagreatdeal of satisfaction thatalarge
- percentage of those present are
Wallachs - Dick Richmond customers.

Since 1948 we have proudly enjoyed

the continued patronage of menwho are

mostdiscerning in their appearance, as

evidenced by their tastefui

selection of a wardrobe.

To better serve them and you,

and your fashion needs, we

are pleased to offer such distinguished
names in men’s apparel

as Walter-Morton, Hart Schaffner & Marx,
-~ “#:  Chiistian Dior, Nino Cerrutti,
s ' Countess Mara,
R H;ktha_way, Bally and Freeman Shoes.

* You are cordially invited to visit us in any of
our convenient locations and enjoy the

¢ friendly warmth and quiet elegance that has
' traditionally made shopping at Wallachs-
Dick Richmond such a distinct pleasure.

|wallachs
Dick Richmond

201 E. FLAGLER, MIAMI @ DADELAND MALL ® MIRACLE MILE, CORAL GABLES
POMPANO FASHION SQUARE

by a special Harry Rich process.

[ itee Saves you money—and your carpet, too!
: aased CALL FOR FREE ESTIMATE!
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Continued from page 25

“Lee” could certainly be mistaken
for “he,” but “Kennedy” doesn’t
rhyme with “Castro,” even when
spoken with an accent. Or by an FBI
man.

In her statement to Sepe, Mrs.

Spingler reasserted her belief that
she had heard Martinez correctly.
“I know — was sure he said Lee be-
cause I associated General Lee with
it ... Thats my way of remem-
bering, like ‘He’s a sharpshooter,
General Lee’ you know.”

Mrs. Spingler told Sepe she had
never been contacted by anyone
representing the Warren Com-
mission. “Mr. Conley (sic) told me
to forget it all and I figured, well, I
told what I knew to the FBI. If they
want to further investigate it, then
do it. I was just following his instruc-
tions.”

Curiously, the FBI never even had
her identify the man she saw. She
was shown some pictures of possi-
ble suspects, but never one she
could identify. Sepe asked her if she
was certain the FBI had picked up
the man she had talked to.

“I really don’t know for sure,” she
replied. “It didn’t even dawn on me
until now that you are questioning
me. I just had the license number
and I never met him again or saw
his picture.” :

Sepe probed, trying to learn how
the FBI had identified the man they
had picked up. He asked Mrs. Spin-
gler why she hadn’t gone to the FBI
office and identified him through a
one-way mirror. She answered that
the agent-incharge had never sug-
gested it.

Mrs. Spingler finally identified
Martinez as the man she had talked
to, in 1967, when Sepe located Mar-
tinez and obtained a photo.

Martinez was totally cooperative
during . Sepe’s investigation, even
submitting to a lie detector exam-
ination. During the test, he denied

all Mrs. Spingler’s allegations. War-~

ren Holmes, nationally recognized
polygraph expert, determined that
Martinez probably was telling the
truth “with the exception that in a
temperamental outburst to Mrs.
Spingler, (he) might have said some
unkind things about President Ken-
nedy which he had originaily denied
to (Sepe). Specifically, he showed
deception in his denial to the ques-
tion: “Did you tell the woman at the
Parrot Jungle that you were going to
Washington and shoot the Presi-
dent between the eyes?” He later
admitted to Holmes, following the.
examination, that he recalled mak-
ing some stupid statement like that

A PR3 I e b S b 8PS iy Sl e St et n e mmem iy -
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. He s{.‘ated he had a habit . .
shooting * his mouth off, but vel 3 .-

.menitly denied mentioning the ‘ (‘ (& ™\ / —

* name of Lee.” -
Sepe still thinks Mrs. Spingler was % - % :
truthful in her statements concern- 3

-ing Martinez.

If the FBI had chosen to check into
Martinez’ life more thoroughly, his
alleged remarks might have been
taken more seriously.

Martinez had gotten hxs job at the
Fontainebleau because of a piug

"PROUDLY, WE SAY...

We aspire to be known not as the

given him by a Mike McLaney. Mc. ' largest, but the best! We maintain our
‘Laney had been Martinez’ emplo:- motto of “Where Safety Is Paramount”.
er in Havana. He had hired Mar ' In other words, we are the best — we
tinez to clean out slot machines at L .
the casino he operated at the Na- make loans to worthwhile people for
cional Hotel. When Castro banned worthwhile purposes.
g_ambling, both.MqLaney and Mar- ’ .
tinez fled to Miami. McLaney lived ‘ PEOPLES NATIONAL GROUP OF BANKS
in a houseboat docked across Collins RESOURCES RIGHT AROUND TWO HUNDRED MILLION DOLLARS
Avenue from the Fontainebleau
and prevailed on them to Melp get MEMBER:
Martinez a job. Both McLaney and Federal Deposit Insurance Company, Federal Reserve Bank
Ken Humphreys, Martinez’ boss at . And :
the Fontainebleau, confirmed Mc- Peoples National Group
Laney’s role in the hiring.

Told of the allegations against P E O P LES
Martinez, McLaney  said that he - FIRST NATIONAL BANK

knew nothing about any assassina-
tion plot and offered his impression
of Martinez.  “George (Jorge)
wouldn’t harm Mickey Mouse. He
has the courage of a little less than a
mouse. It's startling to me to hear
this.” He said he doesn’t know
where Martinez is now. I made
repeated efforts to locate Martinez
tono avail.

Do the tangled facts that surround

both the Milteer and Martinez
incidents mean anything? Perhaps
not, but the fact that they were
never sufficiently explained is un-
settling.

There are numerous implications
that have been raised by this inves-
tigation. Ponder this list of questions
that still need answers.
® Why were Milteer and Brown
picked up after Kerinedy’s assassina-
tion and not before? -

@ If, as Gelber says, Milteer and

WITH A TRUST DEPARTMENT
MIAMI SHORES, FLORIDA

CALL:
HARVEY STEIN
OR

JACQUE GOMEZ
CR

DAVID KELSO
OR

CHARLES LEVINE
OR

| WILLIAM R.
MACMULLIN, JR.

(305) 444-8221 DADE /(305) 523-6656 BROWARD

Brown were under surveillance — : egq
during the President’s Nov. 18 trip to Old.IOUFhem.El nce
Miami, were they also being s tlll QVallable
watched on Nov. 22? If they were, designers & manufacturers of
why doesn’t the FBI say so? ® Interior shutters

® Why did the FBI round up the two ® Room dividers

extremists for questioning on ® Shojiscreens

Nov. 27, ruining a Miami police plan It Only comes ® Ornamental period

to spy on them? - moldings

® Why did the FBI take Milteer's onceayear . . . Finished & installed

denial that he threatened the Pres- Superb craftsmanship

ident when they had him on tape )

saying the opposite? check page55 and find PI.HnTHTIOﬂ f HUTTERI
® Why did it also take him at his out how to prepare for it. 25'—6324

word when he denied knowledge . 10506 S.W. 184 Terr., Miami, FL

of the Birmingham bombing? —»
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The world’s most celebrated
designers bring you
the classic look of
European fashion.
Great names like
Yves St. Laurent, Raphael,
Pierre Cardin,
Daniel Schagen . . .
Lansons Europa Shdp has
imported them all for you.

Lansons in
Dadeland, Westland,
the Hollywood Fashion
Center, the Lauderhill
Mall, and on Lincoln Road.

( - Smart
- businessmen -
- call HELLER -
‘when they need
1, financing.

Heller has money to lend for accounts
receivables, loans on equipment and
inventory, land acquisition,
development and construction loans
and 1st and 2nd mortgages. Call
HELLER first when you need money
for any worthwhile business purpose.
With an office in Miami, you're
assured of on-the-spot service.

HELLER =

Financial Services

The Heller Bidg.
4500 Biscayne Blvd.
- Miami, Florida
308-576-4800 Y,

\__
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® Why didn’t they investigate the
threats he made in New Orleans
and Indianapolis?

@® What was the significance of
Milteer’s Utah bank account?

® Why did he use an alias?

® Why are there still unanswered
questions about his death?

® Why does the FBI continue to
withhold evidence concerning the
tape? ‘

® Why did the Warren Commission
report fail to mention this Miami
connection?

® Why did the FBI tell Mrs. Spingler
to forget about the Parrot Jungle in-

cident and not to mention it to any-,

one?
® Why do Warren Commission files
fail to make mention of it?

Sepe thinks the Martinez inci-
dent is important. “It is far more
significant in hindsight than it was
at the time,” he believes. “So many
facts have surfaced, and so much in-
trigue has been suggested, that it
gives rise to challenges to the au-
thenticity ‘and thoroughness of the
Warren Commission investigation.
I believe a new investigation is
fully warranted, and all records
should be unsealed and everybody
who has any relevant information
should be questioned exhaustively. ”

Judge Gelber thinks the informa-
tion about this case bears further ex-
amination by the federal govern-
ment. “I think an oversight com-
mittee should be established which
would re-evaluate all the new evi-
dence that has come to light recent-
ly. If for no other reason than to satis-
fy the general public. This data
about Milteer is raw intelligence,
and should be treated as such, but it
is important. It cannot be ignored.
This information has never had any
priority consideration. The authori-
ties didn’t consider it serious enough
when it was first available. I think
that when Oswald was arrested,
activity in other areas diminished,
particularly in this one.”

State Attorney Gerstein was
more subdued in - his’- comments
about the Milteer incident but said,
“The overwhelming majority of the
people of the United States do not
believe that Oswald acted alone
and are not satisfied with the con-
clusions of the Warren Commis-
sion. As to whether or not it will be
fruitful (to reopen the case) or not, I
leave to someone else’s judgment.” 7

‘Next month: Miami Magazine's
inquiry into apparent Dade County
links to the assassinations of John
F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr. leads to more reasons to be-
lieve that King’s killer wasn’t alone.
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we proudly feature

WINSOR &
NEWTON
artists’ materials /

Over 139 years of accumulated expertise in many-
facturing fine artists’ materials has made Winsor &
Newton the most respected name 1n the art mate-
riat field. Winsor & Newton's Oif Colors, Water
Colors, Sable Hair Bruthes and Art Materials are
sought after by professional artists, amateurs and
art students alike.

These fine Art Materials ase sold throughout the
world by Winsor & Newton Deslers. Stop in and
toe what we're 30 proud about.

2263 s.w. 37ave.
305-445-1413

WE SPECIALIZE IN:

® Apartment Buildings ® Land Warehouses
® Shopping Centers ® Office Buildings
® Saie-leasebacks

and Parry Real Estate has a complete
management service, managing all
types ofincome properties. :
In buying or seliing discuss your
needs with knowledgeable people.
Call us today without obligation

PHONE 576-5611

3000 Executive Building
3050 Biscayne Blvd.
Miami, Fl. 33137

S s NN T SN SN SN M Saamts |
Sale Leasebacks
Manutacturing Building
Shopping Center
50,000 square feet; plus others
Professional Office Building
Coral Gables
Apartment Buildings
50 to 600 units
Land
Good location spec. acreage

Whatever your commercial needs,
callus.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ﬁzgg@arkmingg% ,
e No. 2-6603 Miami, Florida
March’25, 1977

RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
‘ON ASSASSINATIONS

- - -~ An.article.appearing in the "Miami Herald"
newspaper, Miami, Florida, dated March 14, 1977, captioned
"KING Panel Might Call Miami Man", is attached hereto.

In regards to certain allegations and statements
contained in the "Miami Herald" newspaper article, the
following is noted:

Miami Office files contain no reference reflecting
receipt of the information allegedly furnished by WILLIAM
SOMERSETT relative to his claim that he- overheard a death
threat at a union affair in Washington as set forth in
said article.

In connection with the statement in the article
by CHARLES SAPP, formerly of the Miami Police Department,
a review of Miami files does not show the receipt of any
information from CHARLES SAPP furnished to him by WILLIAM
SOMERSETT. ' ' ,

On March 23, 1977, Supervisor LEONARD C. PETERSON
of the Miami Office of the FBI, who was in periodic contact
with personnel of the Miami Police Department, Intelligence
Division, during 1968, advised that he did not receive
and knows of no other FBI empoyee who received any -
information concerning a death threat against Reverend
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., during that period. -

: This document contains neither recommendations

nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI zl

and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not

to be distributed outside your agency. @G '2’?7" y. - —3
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